Tariq Rasheed

Assistant Director Librarian

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: tariqrasheed141@gmail.com

Pakistan Air Force, Pakistan Air Force

Contact:



About

Dr. Tariq Rasheed is working as Assistant Director Librarian in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Tariq Rasheed has a PhD in Library and Information Sciences. Dr. Tariq Rasheed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Library and Information Sciences	2020 - 2023
University of Sargodha , Pakistan	
MPhil in Library and Information Sciences	2017 - 2019
University of Sargodha , Pakistan	
Master in Library and Information Sciences	2014 - 2016
University of Sargodha , Pakistan	
BA in Arts	2013 - 2013
University of Sargodha , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Director Librarian	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Director Librarian	2024 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Librarian	2023 - 2024
Punjab Public Service Commission , Punjab Public Service Commission	
Incharge Technical Library	2012 - 2020
Pakistan Air Force , Pakistan Air Force	
Aero Technician	2007 - 2023